tate of New Mexico:

To: Cimarex Energy Co

From: Gerry Guye
Deputy Field Inspector
District Il - Artesia

ccC: Well File
Date: 7/20/2006

Re: _APIWELL#: | o welll
L. ... 3001522326-00-00 PENNZOIL 10

The following are facts regarding the above listed well:
1. The wellis a salt water disposal.
2. The well has not been used or injection reported since 1998.

3. An application was made to BLM, and Approved, to temporary abandon the well however
the BLM did not give a expiration date of the TA Status.

4. The provisions of Rule 19.15.9.705.C(1) apply.

Since the well is no longer classified as a SWD, testing of this well is suspended.



